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City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members

From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk

Date: May 6, 2024

Item: Approve Outdoor Tent Fireworks Sales License for TNT Fireworks

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution approving a Tent Fireworks Sales License at Walmart Store #1472, 1752
North Frontage Road.

Background Information:

The City has received and reviewed a Tent Fireworks Sales Application from TNT Fireworks, 4003
Helton Drive, Florence, AL 35630, for sales in the Walmart parking lot with proposed dates of sale from
June 20, 2024 through July 5, 2024.

Issuance of the licenses are contingent on passing an inspection by the Hastings Fire Inspector.

Financial Impact:
The associated fees have been paid.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION APPROVING TENT FIREWORKS SALES LICENSE
FOR TNT FIREWORKS AT WALMART

WHEREAS, TNT Fireworks has submitted an application for Tent Fireworks Sales License in
the Walmart parking lot; and

WHEREAS, approval and issuance of the licenses are contingent on passing the fire inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hastings, that the
Tent Fireworks Sales License for TNT Fireworks is approved.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HASTINGS, MINNESOTA THIS 6™
DAY OF MAY 2024.

Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kelly Murtaugh, City Clerk



